

Catherine Tenney

Beloit, WI

-Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/Catherine-Tenney/2e280c807e6ce72d>

Registered Nurse (Bachelor's Degree) looking to expand knowledge base and experience new challenges in the medical field. Exceptional communication and collaboration skills with interdisciplinary team, patients, and their family members.

Proficient in multitasking. Over three years of advocacy and compassion for patients, exemplifying complex critical thinking skills, and competency in a variety of daily nursing tasks.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Mercy Health - Rockford, IL

November 2020 to February 2021

- Adult Medical Unit (22 beds)
- Experience as Charge RN
- Responsible for bed-side care of patients with a wide variety of diagnoses
- Experienced in the care of both pre-operative and post-operative patients (including preparing patients for GI, IR, and Cardiac Service procedures)
- Collaborated and established rapport with physicians and interdisciplinary team to ensure patient's wellbeing.
- Developed proficient time management and prioritization skills by caring for numerous patients at a time.

Registered Nurse

Swedish American Health System - Rockford, IL

August 2019 to October 2019

Care for patients in an acute mental health treatment unit. Give empathetic and compassionate care to those with a wide range of mental health illnesses, ranging from substance abuse to personality disorders.

- Provide patient education on new medications given and treatment received.
- Acting as patient advocate to ensure holistic care is given.

Registered Nurse

Beloit Memorial Hospital - Beloit, WI

April 2019 to June 2019

Circulating nurse

- Verify consents, prep patients for surgery, maintain strict sterile technique, administer antibiotics.
- Assist anesthesia with intubation.
- Meticulously chart on patients during surgery
- Assist surgical technicians in acquiring proper instruments and other necessary supplies.
- Monitor patients from start of surgery to transfer to PACU.

Registered Nurse (RN)

Mercy Health - Rockford, IL
September 2017 to March 2019

- Adult Medical Unit
- Experience as Charge RN
- Responsible for bed-side care of patients with a wide variety of diagnoses
- Experienced in the care of both pre-operative and post-operative patients (including preparing patients for GI, IR, and Cardiac Service procedures)
- Collaborated and established rapport with physicians and interdisciplinary team to ensure patient's wellbeing.
- Developed proficient time management and prioritization skills by caring for numerous patients at a time.

CNA (Certified Nursing Assistant)

CNA - Rockford, IL
February 2016 to June 2017

Assist in basic care for residents including activities of daily living and hygiene. Complete charting and report to RN/LPNs regarding resident's status.

Professional Student Nurse Intern (Critical Care)

Swedish American Health System - Rockford, IL
May 2016 to August 2016

Assist in taking care of patients in an acute Intensive Care setting under the supervision of a RN preceptor in accordance with the Nurse Practice Act

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Saint Anthony College of Nursing - Rockford, IL
May 2017

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: May 2022

State: IL

Skills

- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Epic
- Medication Administration

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN)

July 2017 to May 2022

Illinois

BLS for Healthcare Providers

January 2021 to January 2023

CPR Certification